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departments, in several months time.

Presentational Issues

The high profile nature of the applicant and the controversial subject matter means
that we will be liaising with the Press Office when sending out the response to this
Internal Review.

Level of Controversy

There is the distinct possibility that Mr Kushlick will appeal this decision to the
Information Commissioner, as is his right under the Act. If Mr Kushlick does decide
to challenge our decision, I believe that we can evidence our position and the potential
harm and prejudice to a sufficient degree for our decision to be upheld.

It should be noted however that this is unlikely. Given that there is at present an 18
month backlog with the Information Commissioner’s Office, by the time that this case
is being considered by the ICO it is very likely that the information requested would
have be disclosable under this Act or even proactively released following DSU’s
consultations with other Government Departments.

Respectfully submitted for your consideration and approval.

Ian Lister
Information Access Consultant
Information Rights Team

Doana Reanle . _ _ _ _ __
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